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MORE GOOD GREEN BAG NEIGHBORLINESS

To the Bag (and Professor John Q. Barrett):

[ hope that you’re both doing well and that you’ve settled into stride with
the new academic year. I thought you might appreciate the email below,
which I received this morning from Robert Homlar [with the image above].

From: Law Office of Robert T Homlar
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 5:18 AM
To: DeWitt, John

Subject: Fwd: Your Green Bag.....

Not the first time. :-)’

* Editors’ note: See John Q. Barrett, The Good Green Bag Neighbor, 26 Green Bag 2d 267 (2023).
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To the Bag

It seems that the heat similarly affected the shrink wrap of at least a couple

other Green Bag subscribers this July causing Robert to receive Prof. Sonja

West’s copy. Robert also mailed Prof. West her copy. Given the Bag’s

readership, it might be expected that the unintended recipient of a second

Bag would re-mail the extra copy to the intended addressee. I'm glad to
be a part of such a community!

Best,

John Paul DeWitt

New York, NY
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